

PAUL J. BATTAGLIA

Williams Kastner

Two Union Square
601 Union Street, Suite 4100
Seattle, Washington 98101-2380

Office: (206) 628-5999

Fax: (206) 628-6611

E-mail: pbattaglia@williamskastner.com

Website: www.williamskastner.com



Paul Battaglia is Of Counsel in the Seattle office. His practice is focused on matters related to real estate, leasing and collections. Mr. Battaglia has 18 years of experience representing lenders, creditors, property owners, property managers, and businesses in litigation and work-outs.

Experience:

2009 – Present	Williams Kastner, Of Counsel
2005 – 2009	Washington Mutual Bank, Senior Counsel
2000 – 2005	Graham & Dunn, Of Counsel
1991 – 2000	Smith Smart, Partner/Associate

Education:

University of Washington School of Law, J.D., 1991

University of Puget Sound, B.A., English and Communications, 1986

Admitted to Bar:

Washington State
United States District Court, Western District of Washington
United States District Court, Eastern District of Washington

Memberships:

Washington State Bar Association

King County Bar Association